

Oct 19/37

Will Shivers R.O. 1  
Pd 1.00

Meeting called to order 8:20

Read Minutes of previous meeting read & accepted

Libb Feldman explained conditions pertaining to improved water over the summer.

Question of Sewer & water

Roll Call

- Feldman
- Conklin
- Heiter
- Stevens (Roll)
- Jenkins
- Inouye
- Ameringer

Motion made by <sup>Jen</sup> Ameringer see by Conklin & Jenkins

~~to write a letter to all residents in  
sewer area informing return part regarding  
their pledge of 1.00 per year for sewer maintenance  
that the Res be empowered to address communication  
to the property owners connected with the  
trunk line sewer in the village of West to  
inquire as to whether or not they would be  
willing to make a contribution of 1.00 per  
Res to take care of any emergency that  
may arise in connection with such trunk  
sewer.~~

Motion made & see to adjourn 9:30